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Memo CP-D/456 
 
 
 
Date:  9 March 2006 
To:  Distribution 
From:  O. Schwerer 
 
Subject:  1. Update of dictionary 5 (Journals) 
  2. Dictionaries 21/22: COINC / COIN 
   (Reference: Memo CP-E/089 of 1 March 2006) 
 
 
 
1. We propose the following new code for dictionary 5 (Journals): 
 
  VAC  Vacuum 2UK 
    (published by Pergamon Press) 
 
 
 
2. On the confusion between codes COIN and COINC for "coincidence": 
 
We have in  
 
Dictionary 21 (METHOD):  COINC Coincidence 
 
and 
 
Dictionary 22 (DETECTOR): COIN  Coincidence counter arrangement 
 
Certainly the confusion comes from having these 2 different codes. This may be unfortunate (I 
don't know why it happened, these codes were introduced even before my time), but I agree 
with Naohiko that it's best to stick with the dictionary entries and correct any incorrect usage. I 
will take care of correcting the mistake in the Formats Manual and LEXFOR at the next 
updates. 
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